

Camilla Bjørslev Paulsen Lawyer, Senior Director



Location Aarhus

Phone +45 33 34 01 44

Mobile +45 20 21 57 98

Language English

Secretary Dorthe Juhl

Email camilla.bjoerslev@dk.dlapiper.com

Camilla Bjørslev Paulsen specialises in procurement law and advises in the interfaces between public and private parties.

Camilla advises especially utility companies and public authorities in matters concerning energy and utilities law. She provides assistance in connection with tender proceedings as well as the negotiation, conclusion and use of different types of contracts.

She is particularly experienced in contracts concerning partnerships between public and private parties, including PPP projects (Public Private Partnership), and has acted for clients such as the City of Copenhagen and Danish utility company Skanderborg Forsyning A/S.

In addition, Camilla has built up particular experience within the field of electricity supply, where she provides advice on calls for tenders for the construction, sale and purchase of turnkey projects, including energy production facilities and wind farms.

She also provides assistance on all legal aspects relating to the subsequent operation, for example on the conclusion and application of complex PPA contracts.

Furthermore, Camilla is involved in international commercial agreements as well as in project structuring and project completion.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
		2017
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		2013

Experience

Recent highlights

- Camilla acted for a major Danish municipality, advising extensively on the
 preparation and completion of a call for tenders for an innovation
 partnership concerning climate adaptation solutions for targeted rainwater
 management in densely built-up areas. She also advised the municipality in
 connection with the completion of the innovation phase, the pilot project and
 the framework agreement. The call for tenders for the innovation partnership
 was a joint call for tenders with two other municipalities and two utility
 companies.
- Camilla acts for Skanderborg Forsyning A/S on the structuring and completion of a call for tenders in connection with new sector plans concerning drinking water and wastewater.
- Camilla assisted the City of Copenhagen in connection with a large sewerage project. She advised on the tendering of the plant as a PPP project, where financing was also part of the contract.

Career highlights

Senior Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024

Director, DLA Piper Denmark, 2023-2024

Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2023

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017-2021

Assistant Attorney, LETT (DLA Piper Denmark), 2013-2017

Positions of trust

Board Member, Fortegården (a Danish self-governing residence and care institution), since 2023

Services



Infras tructure



Energy and Utilities



Public Private Partnerships



International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs



Public and Quasi-Public Construction Projects



Public procurement



Litigation and regulatory

Sectors



Energy and Natural Resources



Real Estate



Energy and Natural Resources



Real Estate